CHURCHILL COUNTY MOSQUITO, VECTOR & NOXIOUS WEED ABATEMENT DISTRICT
BOARD OF TRUSTEES
CHURCHILL COUNTY, NEVADA
7400 Reno Highway
Fallon, Nevada 89406
(775) 423 — 2828
Fax: (775) 428 — 2829
E-mail: servicerequest@ccmosquito.org

Website: ccmosquito.org

***NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING***
Please Post
PLACE OF MEETING: Churchill County Administration Complex, Room 102
155 North Taylor, Fallon, Nevada
DATE: Thursday the 11" day of April 2024
TIME: 5:30 P.M.
TYPE OF MEETING:  March 2024 Operation Report

Notes:

1. This meeting is subject to all provisions of Nevada Open Meeting Law (NRS Chapter 241). Except as
otherwise provided for by law, this meeting is open and public.

2. Action will be taken on all agenda items unless otherwise noted.

3. The agenda is a tentative schedule. The Churchill County Mosquito, Vector, and Noxious Weed
Abatement District Board of Trustees may act upon the people's business in the most efficient manner
possible.

4. In the interest of time, the Churchill County Mosquito, Vector, and Noxious Weed Abatement District
Board of Trustees reserves the right to impose uniform time limits upon matters devoted to public
comment.

5. Any statement made by a member of the Churchill County Mosquito, Vector, and Noxious Weed
Abatement District Board of Trustee during the public meeting is absolutely privileged.

Agenda:

1. Call to Order.

2. Pledge of Allegiance.

3. Public Comment.

4. Review and Adoption of Agenda.

5. Discussion and Approval of Minutes from March 14, 2024.



10.

11.

12

13.

14.

15.

16.

Certificate of Posting.

Correspondence.
1. 03/08/2024  Brenda Hunt — Status of Crupina vulgaris.
2. 03/11/2024  LGIP — February 2024 rate 5.2999462
3. 03/12/2024  Mary Pat Eymann — Truckee Carson Water Conservancy District Grant.
4. 03/26/2024 Nevada Vector Control Association Meeting on April 25, 2024.
Appointments.
Old Business.
1. Discussion and possible action of the District Manager’s job description.
2. Discussion and possible action regarding plaque approval for Harold “Hal” Newman
through Janess Digital Ink, LL.C not to exceed $4,000.00.
New Business.

1. Discussion and possible action regarding a 2.5 % merit increase for District Manager.,
Nancy Upham retroactive to January 1%, 2024.

2. Discussion and possible action regarding the FY 2024-2025 Tentative Budget.

3. Discussion and possible action for the purchase of a 2024 Can-Am Defender Limited
HD10 for $32.046.25 through Ridezilla in Carson City.

District Manager's Report and Operations Review.

. Board Members' Report.

Any Requests for Future Agenda Items.
Expenditures.
Discussion and possible action for March 2024 Expenditures.

Public Comment.

Adjournment.

I, Nancy Upham, on behalf of the Churchill County Mosquito, Vector, and Noxious Weed
Abatement District Board of Trustees, do hereby certify that I posted, or caused to be posted, a
copy of this notice of public meeting, at approximately 9 AM on the 8" day of April 2024, at

the following location:




District Office 7400 Reno Highway, Fallon, Nevada

Churchill County Law Enforcement Facility, 73 N. Maine St. Fallon, Nevada
Churchill County Administrative Office Complex, 155 N. Taylor St. Fallon, Nevada
Churchill County Website @ https://churchillcounty.org

The State of Nevada Website @ https.//notice.nv.gov/

SR LN~

Disclosures:

* Churchill County Mosquito, Vector, and Noxious Weed Abatement District is an equal opportunity provider
and employer.

* Any witness who is testifying before a public body is absolutely privileged to publish defamatory matters as a
part of the public meeting, except that it is unlawful to misrepresent any fact when testifying.

* The contact person for the information is District Manager, Nancy Upham at (775) 423-2828.

Accommodations:

Churchill County Mosquito, Vector, and Noxious Weed Abatement District will make all reasonable efforts to
assist and accommodate physically handicapped persons desiring to attend. Persons who are disabled and
require special assistance may contact the Churchill County Mosquito, Vector, and Noxious Weed Abatement
District Board of Trustees in writing at 7400 Reno Highway, Fallon, Nevada 89406, or by calling (775) 423-
2828.

Procedures:

* The public meeting may be conducted according to the rules of parliamentary procedure.

* Matters set upon the "consent agenda" may be discussed and considered as part of new business as necessary.
* Persons providing public comment will be asked to state their name for the record.

* Persons providing testimony during a public hearing will be sworn as witnesses.

* The Churchill County Mosquito, Vector, and Noxious Weed Abatement District Board of Trustees reserves
the right to restrict participation by persons in the public meeting where the conduct of such persons is
willfully disruptive to the people's business.

* Appointments need to be made to the District Manager at least four (4) working days before the meeting date.
* If desired, the public is allowed to speak for three minutes maximum after each action item.

* Jtems on the agenda may be taken out of order.

* The public body may combine two or more agenda items for consideration.

* The public body may remove an item from the agenda or delay discussion relating to an item on the agenda at
any time.

Public Records:
* An audio tape recording of this meeting will be made and preserved for a period of one (1) year.

* Copies of supporting materials provided to the Churchill County Mosquito, Vector, and Noxious Weed
Abatement District Board of Trustees are available upon request.



Churchill County Mosquito, Vector, and Noxious Weed Abatement District
Board of Trustees
Churchill County, Nevada
7400 Reno Highway
Fallon, NV 89406
Meeting March 14%, 2024
OPEN MEETING SESSION

. Call to Order

Chairwoman Cindy McGarrah called the meeting to order at 5:30 PM.

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
Chairwoman, Cindy McGarrah
Vice Chairman, Marion Jonte
Trustee, Barry Stewart

Legal Counsel, Joseph Sanford
District Manager, Nancy Upham
Board Secretary, Melania Sagi

Public Present
None

. Pledge of Allegiance:

All stood for the Pledge of Allegiance.

. Public Comment:

None

. Review and Adoption of the Agenda:

Ms. Upham requested the agenda be adopted as is. Mr. Jonte motioned for the
agenda to be adopted as is, Mr. Stewart seconded the motion, and it passed
unanimously (3-0).

. Discussion and Approval of Minutes from February 15%, 2024:

Ms. McGarrah requested the spelling of her name to be corrected. Mr. Jonte
motioned for the minutes from February 15™, 2024, to be approved with the
correction. Mr. Stewart seconded the motion and it passed unanimously (3-
0).

. Certificate of Posting:

Ms. Upham stated that the agenda was posted per NRS.

. Correspondence:

1. 02/14/2024 Taylor Gordon Streamline—Quote and Documents.
This information will be discussed further in “New Business #3.”



02/14/2024 Geoff Stark County Pay Tables.

At the last meeting, the Board members were provided with the position codes
of the County. Ms. Upham added the pay scale to this meeting's packet.

02/20/2024 Maria Menjivar Central Nevada Health District.

Ms. Menjivar will be a great asset in establishing an education program for the
County’s youth.

04/22/2024 Jake Dick Nevada Department of Agriculture
NISAW Lunch and Weeds Presentation.

Ms. Upham will provide the Board with the highlights at a future meeting.
05/23/2024 Brenda Hunt Look Ahead Collaboration Forum.

Ms. Upham will be attending this meeting with the Carson River Water
SubConservency District and will update the Board about the contents at the
next meeting.

02/27/2024 Christian Spross Meeting to Discuss Variance
Application for adjacent property.

Out West Buildings, the business to the west of the facility intends to use
some of its property to store shipping containers. Since Ms. Upham had no
objections, she did not attend the meeting. She intends to reach out to the
owners to discuss the importance of taking proper precautions in sanitizing the
containers to prevent invasive species from coming into the County.

8. Appointment:
None

9. OIld Business:

1.

Discussion and possible action regarding making the Nevada Deferred
Compensation option available to District employees. Action to initiate an
account to make the District set up for deferred compensation enrollment for
its employees. Ms. McGarrah stated that she believes this will be a great
benefit to offer. Mr. Jonte verified that this would not be an additional cost to
the District. Ms. McGarrah motioned to provide the Nevada Deferred
Compensation as an option for the District employees. Mr. Jonte
seconded the motion and passed unanimously (3-0).

Discussion and possible action regarding an aerial contract with Frey Spray,
LLC for $1,600.00 per hour. Mr. Stewart motioned to approve the aerial
contract with Frey Spray, LLC for $1,600.00 an hour. Mr. Jonte
seconded the motion and it passed unanimously (3-0).

. Discussion and possible action regarding an aerial contract with Morris Ag

Air for $2,200.00 per hour. Mr. Jonte asked if the District had used Morris Ag
Air last year. Ms. Upham responded that, yes, they performed two larvicide
flights in 2023. Mr. Jonte motioned to approve the contract with Morris




Ag Air for $2,200.00 an hour. Mr. Stewart seconded the motion and
passed unanimously (3-0).

10. New Business:

lis

Discussion and possible action regarding District Manager, Nancy Upham’s
evaluation. Mr. Sanford presented the Board with a compilation of their
evaluation submissions for Ms. Upham’s performance during 2023. Ms.
Upham received an overall E for excellence in each category. Mr. Sanford
said this would qualify Ms. Upham for a merit increase, however, she is
already at the highest step for her position. Mr. Stewart motioned to
approve District Manager, Nancy Upham’s evaluation. Mr. Jonte
seconded the motion and passed unanimously (3-0).

Discussion of the hiring and transition process for the District Manager
position. Mr. Sanford explained that the first step for hiring a new District
Manager is establishing a strict time frame. Proceeding that, the Board will
need to approve a job description that clearly defines what the Board will be
expecting from the person filling the position. Then that job description will
be posted with a 4-6 week hiring range. Mr. Sanford suggested a pre-
screening committee to vet candidates. He explained that the benefit of a
committee is that interested candidates would be more likely to apply if they
did not have to go through a public meeting for an interview only to be
rejected.

Mr. Jonte asked Mr. Sanford whether another County employee or a member
of the public would be better for the committee. Ms. Sanford responded that
he would suggest someone familiar with the job and District needs.

Mr. Sanford continued that following the pre-screening would be the
interview for 2-3 candidates, which would happen during a public, open,
Board meeting. The Board members would be able to ask questions and get to
know the candidates better. He explained that he would be providing the
Board members with questions that should NOT be asked under any
circumstance.

Mr. Jonte asked where the job listing would be posted. Mr. Sanford responded
that, typically, this kind of position would be listed on Churchill County,
surrounding Counties, and State websites. Ms. Upham added that she would
submit the listing to mosquito abatement agencies on the West Coast.

Discussion and possible action regarding initiating a website servicing
contract with Streamline for a “One-Time Build” cost of $1,500.00 and a
monthly maintenance charge of $225.00. Representatives from Streamline
reached out to Ms. Upham and Ms. Sagi. Their biggest selling point is making
the District’s website ADA-compliant and monitoring current laws to
maintain that standing. Ms. Sagi stated that the current website is 95%
compliant according to the information Streamline provided. Mr. Stewart was
concerned that most Web Designers are not as capable as they present
themselves. Mr. Sanford said that with ADA compliance becoming more




prevalent, a lot of website hosting applications are automatically including
those tools in their formats. Mr. Stewart verified that the District’s Web
Designer was qualified. Ms. Upham added that the Web Designer worked for
the District’s IT contractor’s company. She provided the Board with a
summary of hours already invested in the website.

Ms. Upham and Ms. Sagi said that a benefit of using a company like
Streamline was if the administration was not tech-savvy. In that case,
Streamline could maintain the website and the Administrative Assistant would
only need to submit articles or pictures for them to be uploaded. With the
current dynamin in the District, Ms. Sagi can update and maintain the website
herself since the Web Designer renovated the site. Ms. Upham stated that it
may be prudent to build this option into the budget moving forward as a
backup should the District ever need to establish a contract with Streamline or
a similar company. Ms. McGarrah said that having options was good but if the
current IT contractor can meet our needs, then this topic could be tabled.

11. District Manager’s Report and Operations Review:
Management plans to bring the technicians back full-time, five days a week,
on April 1%. They have.been applying pre-emergent herbicides north of
‘Highway 50 while the Road Department is covering south of Highway 50.
Ms. Upham spoke with Maria"Menjwar about establishing a school program.
She also spoke with Jim Barbee concerning the County’s intention to upgrade
the fuél pumip.infrastructure. All the County entities that use the pumps will
cofitribute to théupgrade. Ms. Wpham included a map comparing the
antlclpated ﬂoodlng from 2017 and last year, 2023.

12. Board Member’s Reports
Mr. Jonte asked-how often Dlstnct employees must use their own vehicles.
Ms. Upham responded that the Administrative Assistant may use her vehicle
rarely but primarily if she is doing District business, she is in a District
vehicle. Ms. Sagi stated that she may use her personal vehicle maybe 30% of
the time. Mr. Jonte suggested the District may want to consider a gas card in
the future.

Mr. Jonte asked what factors Management considers when deciding to bring
the technicians back full-time. Ms. Upham responded that Management
considers the amount of work available. If there is enough work to be done to
justify an 8-hour day, 5 days a week, then the technicians will be brought back
to full-time status. In March it is still too cold, and the weather too volatile for
most fieldwork. In the past, the weather in April warms up and is a good
occasion for full-time scheduling. The middle of April is typically ideal for
larviciding and source assessment.

13. Any Request for Future Agenda Items:
-District Manager job description
-Billboard



-ADA website compliance
-Job posting and cost approval
-Tentative Budget

-Plaque Dedication.

14. Expenditures:
Discussion and possible action for February 2024 Expenditures.

Payroll: $31,288.46
Vendors: $7,873.09
Total: $39,161.55

Mr. Jonte made a motion to approve the February 2024 Expenditures, Mr.
Stewart seconded the motion and passed unanimously (3-0).

15. Public Comment:
None

16. Adjournment:
Ms. McGarrah called the meeting to a close at 6:40 PM.

SIGNATURE: " Chairwoman or Vicé Chairman.

DATE:



FW: [EXTERNAL]Re: What is the status of Crupina vulgaris (common crupina) in your
state?

Brenda Hunt <brenda@cwsd.org>
Fri 3/8/2024 2:44 PM

To: Christian Taylor, El Dorado County <chrstian.taylor@edcgov.us>;Andrea Moe <amoe@agri.nv.gov>;Andrea Moe
(devany13@aol.com) <devany13@aol.com>;Angie Montalvo <Angie.Montalvo@wildlife.ca.gov>;Bella Kurtz
<awg.isabella@gmail.com>;Benjamin Shawcroft <ben@tcid.org>;Brenda Hunt <brenda@cwsd.org>;Bret Allen
(bret.allen@agri.nv.gov) <bret.allen@agri.nv.gov>;Brianna Kooreman (brikooreman@gmail.com) <brikooreman@gmail.com>;
Cale Pete (Cale.Pete@washoetribe.us) <Cale.Pete@washoetribe.us>;Catrina Schambra <catrina@cwsd.org>;Christian Fritsen
<cfritsen@ndep.nv.gov>;Christy Sullivan (Christy.Sullivan@nv.nacdnet.net) <Christy.Sullivan@nv.nacdnet.net>;CJ Seado
<Clayton.Seado@edcgov.us>;Courtney.Ghiglieri@usda.gov <Courtney.Ghiglieri@usda.gov>;Easton, Maureen A -FS
<maureen.easton@usda.gov>;Ed James <edjames@cwsd.org>;El Dorado County Ag (eldcag@edcgov.us)
<eldcag@edcgov.us>;ftcsp@parks.nv.gov <ftcsp@parks.nv.gov>;Jack Dick <jdick@agri.nv.gov>

Hey all:

Have any of you ever seen this plant in NV? See subject line. Let me know. Thanks!

Brenda

Brenda Hunt

Carson River Watershed Program Manager
Carson Water Subconservancy District
777 E. William Street, Suite #209

Carson City, NV 89701

775.887.9005 Office

775.887.7457 Fax

brenda@cwsd.org

www.cwsd.org

Sign-up for Carson River Coalition emails

“The good life of any river may depend on the perception of its music; and the preservation of some music to perceive.”
— Aldo Leopold

From: Western Weed Coordinating Committee <WESTERNWEED@LISTSERV.UGA.EDU> On Behalf Of Maruska, TR
(Tammy)

Sent: Friday, March 8, 2024 1:17 PM

To: WESTERNWEED@LISTSERV.UGA.EDU

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL]Re: What is the status of Crupina vulgaris (common crupina) in your state?

According to the WA State Invasive Species Council website, “a single infestation of Common Crupina was
documented in the Lake Chelan area. A different variety has been found in Idaho, Oregon, and California” it does
not reference in the article when the lone infestation of Common Crupina was found, however (this article is from
June 2016). A article (and map) from 2018 from the WA State Noxious Weed Control Board reflects, however, that
Common Crupina (Crupina Vulgaris) has become more prevalent in Chelan County of WA State.

For more detailed information on the prevalence of Crupina Vulgaris in Chelan County WA, you may want to reach
out to theWA State Noxious Weed Control Board at noxicusweeds@agr.wa.gov OR a WA Invasive Council at
member in their staff directory located at https://invasivespecies.wa.gov/contact-us/staff-directory/

Tammy

Tamara R, Maruska, Program Manager
Biological Controls, Ecological Monitoring



& Compliance Programs
AMMS/Site Stewardship Division
Cell: 509-948-1491
Universiry OIf1C€ 509-373-0337
WETSITY
oldato”  tamara.maruska@rl.doe.gov

88 o peons o

“Be yourself; everyone else iy already tuken.”

— Oscowr Wilde

From: Western Weed Coordinating Committee <WESTERNWEED@LISTSERV.UGA.EDU> On Behalf Of Marsh, Scott
[KDA]

Sent: Friday, March 8, 2024 11:16 AM

To: WESTERNWEED@LISTSERV.UGA.EDU

Subject: [EXTERNAL]Re: What is the status of Crupina vulgaris (common crupina) in your state?

Common crupina has never been reported in Kansas.

Thanks,

Scott S. Marsh

Noxious and Invasive Weeds Specialist
Agricultural Seed Specialist

Kansas Department of Agriculture

1320 Research Park Drive

Manhattan, KS 66502

(785) 207-2118

scott. marsh@ks.gov

From: Western Weed Coordinating Committee <XWESTERNWEED@LISTSERV.UGA.EDU> On Behalf Of Koop,
Anthony - MRP-APHIS

Sent: Friday, March 8, 2024 12:48 PM

To: WESTERNWEED@LISTSERV.UGA.EDU

Subject: What is the status of Crupina vulgaris (common crupina) in your state?

EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open any
attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe.

WWCC members,

I'am currently developing a weed status assessment of Crupina vulgaris (common crupina) for the United States.
As part of my assessment, | am trying to evaluate the status of the plant in each state it has been reported. While
there are several state factsheets on the species, it is not clear if the information is from the indicated state, or
another.

If you are familiar with this species, can you please describe its status for your state? | am specifically looking for
the following information. | don’t need a lot, it just needs to be state-specific...
1. Range of impacts in agricultural, natural, and anthropogenic systems



2. Which agencies (federal, state, local), NGOS, or universities are trying to control or study it.

Below is a list of reported U.S. counties from various online databases. If you know of any other counties in your
state, please let me know

Thanks,
Tony
State County
CA Lake
CA Modoc
CA Sonoma
ID Adams
ID Benewah
ID Bingham
ID Boise
ID Clark
ID Clearwater
1D Freemont
ID Gem
ID Idaho
ID Kootenai
ID Lemhi
ID Lewis
ID Madison
ID Nez Perce
ID Oneida
ID Power
ID Washington
MA Suffolk (waif)
NY Bronx (old records from Bot Garden)
OH Muskingum (wrong lat/long)
OR Baker
OR Umatilla
OR Wallowa
OR Wheeler
WA Asotin
WA Chelan
wv Cabell
wv Jackson
wyv Jefferson
wv Raleigh

Anthony L. Koop (Ph.D.) (Plant Ecologist)
Plant Pest Risk Analysis (PPRA)

Science and Technology

USDA - APHIS - PPQ



North Carolina State University
920 Main Campus Dr., Suite #400
Raleigh, NC 27606-5202

Phone: (919) 855-7429
Fax:  (919) 855-7599
Email: anthony.l.koop@aphis.usda.gov

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: The preceding email message contains information that may be confidential, proprietary, or legally privileged, and may
constitute non-public information. This message is intended to be conveyed only to the intended named recipient(s). If you are not an intended recipient of this
message, do not read it; instead, please advise the sender by reply email, and delete this message and any attachments. Unauthorized individuals or entities are

not permitted access to this information. Any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information, except its
delivery to the sender, is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

This electronic message contains information generated by the USDA solely for the intended recipients. Any
unauthorized interception of this message or the use or disclosure of the information it contains may violate the
law and subject the violator to civil or criminal penalties. If you believe you have received this message in error,
please notify the sender and delete the email immediately.

Access the WESTERNWEED Home Page and Archives

Unsubscribe from the WESTERNWEED List

Access the WESTERNWEED Home Page and Archives

Unsubscribe from the WESTERNWEED List

This message originated from an external sender. Use caution when clicking on links or opening attachmentﬂ

Access the WESTERNWEED Home Page and Archives

Unsubscribe from the WESTERNWEED List




FEB 24 RATE 5.2999462

LGIP@NevadaTreasurer.gov <LGIP@NevadaTreasurer.gov>
Mon 3/11/2024 1:36 PM

To:Nancy Upham <director@ccmosquito.org>

This email was sent to you from the Local Government Investment Pool
Office of the Nevada State Treasurer

101 North Carson Street, Suite 4

Carson City, Nevada 89701

775-684-5610 investment line

775-684-5776 Fax

THIS MESSAGE IS INTENDED ONLY FOR THE NAMED RECIPIENT. IF YOU ARE NOT THE INTENED
RECIPIENT YOU ARE NOTIFIED THAT DISCLOSING, COPYING, DISTRIBUTING, OR TAKING ANY ACTION IN
RELIANCE ON THE CONTENTS OF THIS INFORMATION IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED.



4/8/24, 8:18 AM , Mail - Nancy Upham - Outlook

From: Nancy Upham <director@ccmosquito.org>
Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2024 2:14 PM

To: marypat.wcwcd@gmail.com

Subject: Re: CTWCD - Grant Funding

Hello Mary Pat, »

I am sorry. |just saw this email today. Thank you! I will plan on being there. Do | need to bring
maps or anything to assist in the description of the grant proposal? Nancy

Nancy Upham
District Manager
(775)423-2828

director@ccmosquito.org_

;v _;v.g,c
fCHURQHILL COUNTY

MOSQUITO, VECTOR
AND NOXIOUS WEED
¥ ABATEMENT DISTRICT

www.ccmosquito.org
7400 Reno Hwy | Fallon, NV 89406

From: marypat.wcwcd@gmail.com <marypat.wewcd@gmail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2024 1:09 PM :

Cc: marypat.wewed@gmail.com <marypat.wewed@gmail.com>
Subject: CTWCD - Grant Funding

At today’s meeting the Board discussed the grant funding for our next fiscal year (24/25) as it pertains to
disbursement of grant money. We should have funds available to distribute money and the Board would
like the opportunity to speak with applicants at our next meeting.

The next scheduled meeting will be Tuesday, April 9, 2024, at 10:00 if you or a representative could be
present either in person or via Zoom to give a brief overview of the request and answer any questions.

I will send out the agenda and zoom link 1 week prior to the meeting.

Thank you,

Mary Pat Eymann

Washoe County Water Conservation District
Carson Truckee Water Conservancy District
1005 Terminal Wy., Suite 150

Reno, NV 89502-1085

775 322 9139

775 322 7266 fax -

marypat.wewcd@gmail.com
www.washoewater.org

www.ctwed.com

ONFID D : This e-mall and any attachments are intended only for use by the addresses(s) named herein and may contain legally privileged and/or confidential
information., If you are not the intended recipient, any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail and any attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error,
please immediately notify me and permanently delete the original and all copies and printouts of this e-mail and any attachments

hHnaddlantlanly Affina mosanlanmil il oo BATA A AL AT PR IANZCR AR VAT IAB AAT LA SN A AR 478 A7~ 4 0 7=A S35 § 14 carpess  mts o0 ==ste & o & o=s 20 ;e s = @ n



4/8/24, 8:18 AM Mail - Nancy Upham - Qutiook

Re: CTWCD - Grant Funding

Nancy Upham <director@ccmosquito.org>

Tue 3/26/2024 7:50 AM

To:marypat.wewcd@gmail.com <marypatwcwed@gmail.com>

Mary Pat,

Thank you. | think that it will be mostly verbal and questions but | will plan to be there in person. Nancy

Nancy Upham
District Manager
(775)423-2828

director@ccmosquito.org.
m

%  MOSQUITO, VECTOR
AND NOXIOUS WEED

ax CHURCHILL COUNTY
\% ABATEMENT DISTRICT

www.ccmosquito.org
7400 Reno Hwy | Fallon, NV 89406

From: marypat.wcwcd@gmail.com <marypat.wewcd @gmail.com>
Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2024 8:52 AM

To: Nancy Upham <director@ccmosquito.org>

Cc: marypat.wewcd@gmail.com <marypat.wewed @gmail.com>
Subject: RE: CTWCD - Grant Funding

Whatever you think will assist the Board that would be great. Just a brief statement and then answer
any questions. Also, | know it is a distance for you to come so please feel free to join via zoom. [ will
send the zoom link 1 week prior to the meeting.

Mary Pat Eymann

Washoe County Water Conservation District
Carson Truckee Water Conservancy District
1005 Terminal Wy, Suite 150

Reno, NV 89502-1085

775 322 9139

775 322 7266 fax

marypat.wewcd@gmail.com

www.washoewater.org
www.ctwecd.com

CONFIDENTIALITY DISCLAIMER: This e-mall and any attachments are Intended only for use by the addressee(s) named herein and may contain legally privileged and/or confidentlal

information. If you are not the intended reciplent, any dissemination, distribiution or capying of this e-mall and any attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail In error,
please immediately notify me and permanently delete the original and all coples and printouts of this e-mall and any attachments



2024 Nevada Vector Control Association Meeting

Laura Morrow <Imorrow@agri.nv.gov>
Tue 3/26/2024 4:47 PM

To:Bud Stinson <bstinson@lyon-county.org>;Celia Chen <celchen@ucdavis.edu>;Chris Barker <cmbarker@ucdavis.edu>;Chris
Bramley <ChrisB@ClarkCountyNV.gov>;Christian DeHaan <dehaan@SNHD.org>;director@ccmosquito.org
<director@ccmosquito.org>;Dustin Boothe <dboothe@carson.org>;Francis Park, REHS IHS <Francis.Park@ihs.gov>;Jeff Knight
<jknight@agri.nv.gov>;Jennifer Corrigan <Jennifer.Corrigan@ihs.gov>;Keith R. Forbes <Keith.Forbes@agri.nv.gov>;Kerri
Gibbons <KGibbons@carson.org>;Krista Jenkins <dcmosquito@gmail.com>;Landon Wiggins <Landon.Wiggins@ihs.gov>;Maria
Menjivar <mmenjivar@carson.org>;Nancy Upham <ccmosquito@cccomm.net>;Patrick M. Schmitz <pschmitz@agri.nv.gov>;
Peter Mundschenk <pmundschenk@agri.nv.gov>;Scott Strickland <sstrickler@washoecounty.us>;Stacy Mathis
<smathis@cityoffernley.org>

Good Afternoon,

The final agenda will follow. The meeting will be held on site at the Nevada Department of Agriculture, 405 S. 215¢
Street, Sparks, NV 89431. We will also present virtually for those who are unable to attend in person. Please use
the Microsoft Teams access below to join on your computer, mobile app or use the call-in audio, only.

Thank you for your flexibility with the meeting date and time. Please share if you have other team members you’d
like to attend.

Looking forward to catching up!

Laura

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer, mobile app or room device
Click here to join the meeting

Meeting ID: 225 502 063 534

Passcode: ZJZAsV

Download Teams | Join on the web

Or call in (audio only)
+1775-321-6111,381518485# United States, Reno
Phone Conference ID: 381 518 485#

Find a local number | Reset PIN

Thank you for planning to attend this Teams meeting.
Learn More | Meeting_options




Laura Morrow

Laboratory Supervisor | Division of Animal Industry

Nevada Department of Agriculture

405 South 21st Street, Sparks, NV 89431

Office: 775-353-3700 | Fax: 775-353-3659 | Mobile:775-777-5750 |
Lab: 775-353-3709

Facebook | Twitter | YouTube | Instagram

Tell us how we're doing with our customer service survey.
Support Nevada agriculture by buying an agriculture license plate.

This message and attachments are intended only for the addressee(s) and may contain information that is privileged
and confidential. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or an authorized representative of the
intended recipient, | did not intend to waive and do not waive any privileges or the confidentiality of the message
and attachments, and you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited.
Please note that this comespondence and other information you have provided or will provide to our agency may
be subject to Nevada Open Records Requests, per NRS 239, and, to the extent not confidential by law, may be
disclosed to persons so requesting. If you received this communication in emor, please notify me immediately by

email at Imorrow@agri.nv.gov and delete the message and attachments from your computer and network. Thank
you.




CHURCHILL COUNTY MOSQUITO, VECTOR AND NOXIOUS WEED ABATEMENT
DISTRICT

To:  The Board of Trustees
From: Nancy Upham, District Manager
JD MacKay, Assistant Manager
Date: April 9, 2024
Re:  Discussion and possible action regarding the District Manager’s job description.

Attached is the District Manager’s job description. As per the direction from our Legal Counsel, it is
recommended to have this job description approved of for submission to the different entities to advertise.
We will be discussing any ideas that you think should be added. The language that is in italics is new
and/or language borrowed from other job descriptions. Please look at those specifically to see if we
should add that into our job description.



CHURCHILL COUNTY MOSQUITO, VECTOR, AND NOXIOUS WEED ABATEMENT DISTRICT

District Manager / Entomologist

Definition: The District Manager/Entomologist, under the general direction of the Board of
Trustees, acts as the executive officer of the District. This person organizes, plans, and directs the
operations of the District, and represents the District and the Board of Trustees in its relations
with the community, media, and other agencies. The District Manager/Entomologist manages a
wide variety of complex managerial and technical mosquito and weed ecology functions, and
programs and performs related work as required. This person acts with a high degree of
discretion and integrity in making program, fiscal, operational, personnel, and technical
entomological decisions under routine and emergency conditions. Depending on experience,
this position may be hired either as Assistant Manager or District Manager.

Salary Ranges *Starting salary will be determined by education, experience, and certification
that relate to this position.

Assistant Manager: (Employer-Paid NV PERS Retirement)
$30.00 - 340.35 hourly / $62,400.00 - $83,928.00 annually

District Manager: (Employer-Paid NV PERS Retirement)
$35.66 - $47.96 hourly / $74,172.80 - $99,786.80 annually

Position Qualifications: The successful candidate must possess:

1. Oral communication skills sufficient to discuss and explain all elements of the District’s
mosquito control program to the public.

2. Financial skills sufficient to handle the District’s expenses, coordinate payroll and
payment of expenditures with the District’s accountant, prepare the District’s annual
budget, and coordinate money transfers with the bank and Nevada Local Government
Investment Pool. Communicates with State fiscal officers.

3. Writing skills sufficient to clearly express ideas, prepare reports, and communicate with
all levels of other agencies and the public.

4. Reading skills sufficient to understand technical and ecological publications.

5. Avalid Nevada driver’s license and be insurable by the District’s insurance carrier.

Physical Characteristics:  The successful candidate must possess:

1. Good vision to be able to read the fine print, observe different stages of mosquitoes in the
water, and observe various stages of weed development.

DistMgr. Update 4/24



CHURCHILL COUNTY MOSQUITO, VECTOR, AND NOXIOUS WEED ABATEMENT DISTRICT

Ability to hear and speak well enough to use a two-way communication system and
converse in public.

Ability to spend prolonged time in the field exposed to adverse weather conditions.
Maturity, self-motivation, and professional demeanor.

Ability to periodically sit for extended intervals.

Education and Experience:

/i

Bachelors degree in entomology, agriculture, biological science, or a closely related
discipline; AND two or more years of experience in management, OR an equivalent
combination of education, training, and experience in a similar position as determined by
the hiring committee.

Must apply for, obtain, and maintain State certification in mosquito and weed control and
pesticide usage.

Duties and Responsibilities: These include but are not limited to:

1.

Plan, direct, and coordinate the operation of the District and act as chief administrative
officer for the Board of Trustees.

Subject to Board approval, develop and implement program policies and procedures.
Determine program objectives and priorities and assess the need for program changes.

Define the organizational structure, divisions, and assignment of functions and lines of
authority to carry out the District’s purpose, including business, technical, scientific, and
operating functions. Recommend salary structure and working conditions and plan and
maintain an employee relations program.

Recruit, select, assign, direct, supervise, review, and evaluate the work of the employees.
Establish and maintain performance standards.

Plan, direct, and conduct ongoing training for the District personnel to ensure that staff
has training available to fulfill and maintain certification for the Nevada Department of
Agriculture.

Evaluate program operations, coordinate work among staff, confer with staff regarding
progress and problems, and provide consultation and assistance if necessary.

Direct special studies in problem areas, provide for the performance of technical and/or
scientific research to develop effective mosquito and weed control and plan and modify
control efforts as needed.

Prepare and administer the annual budget, including analysis and justifications, and
present it to the Board of Trustees for approval.

Coordinate payroll and other accounting activities with the District’s accounting
contractor and maintain budgetary controls over expenditures.

DistMgr. Update 4/24



CHURCHILL COUNTY MOSQUITO, VECTOR, AND NOXIOUS WEED ABATEMENT DISTRICT

10. Direct the effective use of District equipment and staff. Oversee the keeping of records
for operations, and preventative maintenance of equipment, vehicles, and the facility.

11. Plan, develop, and direct a program of public relations and community education. Prepare
news releases and give presentations before community groups and other organizations
regarding the District and its mosquito and weed control programs. Represent the District
in public relations with the news media and the public. Guide a mosquito and weed
ecology school education program.

12. Confer with attorneys and secure legal assistance as needed and ensure compliance of
District services with legal requirements.

13. Coordinate the District’s program with those of other public agencies and private
organizations to effect and stimulate projects favorable to the prevention and control of
mosquitoes and weeds.

14. Prepare the agenda and presentation materials for Board of Trustee meetings. Represent
the District at various meetings with local, state, and federal officials.

15. Keep informed of the latest developments in mosquito/vector and weed ecology/control,
applicable legislation, and related issues. Read professional literature and participate in
professional organizations.

16. Conduct studies of mosquito population ecology using various methods, identification of
larval and adult specimens, and prepare records.

17. Supervise the District’s encephalitis monitoring program which uses sentinel chicken
flocks in various locations within the District.

18. Conduct studies of noxious weed ecology using various methods, identification of
plant/weed specimens and prepare records.

19. Conduct field studies to determine the efficiency of pesticides, develop pesticide
application methods, participate in the development/modification of application
equipment, and coordinate aerial applications with an aerial contractor.

20. Evaluate the effectiveness of operations, control methods, and chemicals and develop
modifications to operational techniques/chemicals if necessary.

21. Plan source reduction programs to reduce or eliminate environmental factors favorable to
mosquito populations.

22. Provide consultation in entomology, mosquito, and weed ecology. Work with public
agencies, private organizations, and the public involved in activities that can affect
mosquito and weed populations.

Working Conditions: The successful candidate may be exposed to pesticides, communicable
diseases, other health hazards, inclement weather conditions, and verbally abusive behavior from
hostile individuals.

The District reserves the right to modify, delete, augment, or supplement the duties,
qualifications, and requirements stated above at its sole and absolute discretion.

DistMgr. Update 4/24



CHURCHILL COUNTY MOSQUITO, VECTOR AND NOXIOUS WEED ABATEMENT
DISTRICT

To:  The Board of Trustees

From: Nancy Upham, District Manager
JD MacKay, Assistant Manager

Date: April 9, 2024

Re:  Discussion and possible action regarding the purchase of a plaque for Harold Newman.
The purchase of this plaque would be through Janess Digital Ink, LLC and would not
exceed $4,000.00.

Attached is an example of the type of plaque we intend to purchase for this dedication. In 2020, we
discussed purchasing a plaque and the amount was approximately $3,000.00. We have checked into these
plaques and they are done out of state however, we would like to keep the business done locally. We
believe that Janess is comparable cost-wise to other companies.

We will be keeping the language succinct but most importantly, we will note the longevity of his service
to the District as a Board member and his role as Chairman of the Board and the accomplishments that he
was a substantial part of. We hope to present this to the family before his memorial in July.



HUN

ik HUNTER BROC
}"ill k \PP\ P\I }

" \uouid be
. This rec U"m[HII:
"mluml ummmz«.\ he
tihe age o (
of purpos




CHURCHILL COUNTY MOSQUITO, VECTOR AND NOXIOUS WEED ABATEMENT
DISTRICT

To:  The Board of Trustees

From: Nancy Upham, District Manager
JD MacKay, Assistant Manager

Date: April 9, 2024

Re:  Discussion and possible action regarding a 2.5% merit increase for District Manager,
Nancy Upham retroactive to January 1, 2024.

After reviewing the evaluation of District Manager, Nancy Upham at the last meeting, the next step is to
agendize a merit increase if the evaluation is satisfactory or above. The District Manager’s anniversary
date of hire has been January 1° of each year. Hence the retroactivity of this request. The merit increase
reflects the amount of a step increase on the District and County Grade and Step Pay Plan.



CHURCHILL COUNTY MOSQUITO, VECTOR AND NOXIOUS WEED ABATEMENT
DISTRICT

To:  The Board of Trustees
From: Nancy Upham, District Manager
JD MacKay, Assistant Manager
Date: April 9, 2024
Re:  Discussion and possible action regarding the FY 2024-2025 Tentative Budget.

Attached is last year’s budget. I am still working on this year’s 2024-2025 Tentative Budget and will
bring it to the meeting to discuss the differences between the two with you all at the meeting. There is no
need for formal approval. I will need to basically sign off on it and submit it to the Department of
Taxation for it to be reviewed.



4 1?&

b Churchlll County %
MOSQUITO VECTOR AND

Nevada Department of Taxation
1550 College Parkway, Suite 115
Carson Clty, NV 89706-7937

fiscal year ending June 30, 2024

lowered.

0 proprietary funds with estimated expenses of $ 0

This budget contains 5 governmental fund types with estimated expenditures of §

Government Budget and Finance Act).

CERTIFICATION

I Nancy Upham

P. O. Box 2468
Fallon, NV 89407-2468
775-423-2828
Fax: 775-428-2829
cemosquito@cccom.net

Churchill County Mosquito, Vector and Noxious Weed Abatement Distri herewith submits the  (TENTATIVE) - (FINAL) budget for the

This budget contains 1 funds, including Debt Service, requiring property tax revenues totaling $ 730,706

The property tax rates computed hereln are based on preliminary data. [f the final state computed revenue limitation permits,
the tax rate will be increased by an amount not to exceed 1%. If the final computation requires, the tax rate will be

1,765,000 and

Copies of this budget have been filed for public record and inspection in the offices enumerated in NRS 354.596 (Local

APPROVED BY THE GOVERNING BOARD

Only necessary for FINAL Budget
(Signature by Docusign is acceptable)

(Print Name)
District Manager

(Title)
certify that all applicable funds and financial

operations of this Local Government are
listed herein

Signed:

Dated:

Phone:

SCHEDULED PUBLIC HEARING:
(Must be held from May 15, 2023 to May 31, 2023)

Date and Time: Thursday May 18, 2023 5:30 pm

Place: Churchill County Mosquito, Vector and Noxious Weed Abatemen
155 North Taylor, Suite 102, Fallon, Nevada 89406

-~ FORM-4404=GF

Publication Date:

e e T B b e e s (e (S fad e R A TR ko S s Ko B B 0 DE G S G R Bl e O G @ S, R I e S P XS G DERd MO P KOs B o o

May 4, 2023 LVN

Page: __1
Schedule 1




FULL TIME EQUIVALENT EMPLOYEES BY FUNCTION

ACTUAL
PRIOR YEAR
YEAR 06/30/22

ESTIMATED
CURRENT YEAR
YEAR 06/30/23

BUDGET YEAR
YEAR 06/30/24

Judicial

Public Safety

Public Works

Sanitation

Health

Welfare

Culture and Recreation

Community Support

TOTAL GENERAL GOVERNMENT

Utilities

Hospitals

Transit Systems

Airports

Other

TOTAL

POPULATION (AS OF JULY 1)

26,202

26,310]

26,657

SOURCE OF POPULATION ESTIMATE*

1
Nevada Department of Taxation - 5 year Population Statistics

Assessed Valuation (Secured and Unsecured Only)

876,832,296

937,059,798

1,139,915,390

Net Proceeds of Mines

49,429,836

33,600,964

35,668,180

TOTAL ASSESSED VALUE

926,262,132

970,660,762

1,175,483,570

TAXRATE =% =
General Fund

0.08

0.08

0.08|

Special Revenue Funds

Capital Projects Funds

Debt Service Funds

Enterprise Fund

Other

TOTAL TAX RATE

0.08

0.08

0.08]

* Use the population certified by the state in March each year. Small districts may use a number
developed per the instructions (page 6) or the best information available.

Churchill County Mosquito, Vector and Noxious Weed Abatement District

FORM 4404LGF

(Local Government)

SCHEDULE S-2 - STATISTICAL DATA

Last Revised 4/17/2023

Page: 2
Schedule S-2



: €202/LLIy pasiAsy IseT 497¥0b INHOA
ajnpayog
§ abey
-uoneueidxs ue yoeue aseajd
‘e[nuLlo} sy} Agq psonpodd junowe ayj uey: Jaybiy Jo Jemoj st Yolym g Uwnjoo uj Junowe ue o} 18Bpnq o} sasooyo A}jjus ue jj
*pale|najeo Ajjenuetl 4o suoijosfold snusAsy [euld G| YoIel sy} Woli paulelqo sq UeD g uwnjod o} paiinbal snusAsy pesmo||y syt
NOLLYITIONOD3Y INNIATY ONY
LYY XYL ALNIO¥d - €S IINAIHOS
(uswweAos) |eooT)
jouisiq JuswWSleqy Paap SNOIXON PUE JOBA ‘OJNDSO AJunad jiyainyd
90.4'0€L 90L'0EL 922181 2E6'LLB 80°0 0.5'€8¥'SLLL S1°0
N aNV It TV10L 'O
1980 ‘N
90.4'08L 902'0eL 9zz'L8L 2e6'LLE 80°0 $00'956') 025'€8¥'SLL°L S0
1‘0'vViolans ‘W
SIAR3NO
IAILYISIOFT TVLOLENS
SO M
uBlpO T
6LL'26L 0LG'e8b'SLL L #9100 (€1865°%S€ SHN)
07 LHOOS 1
SapanQ anesiBa ‘H
(091°929 “051°'829 SUN)
Ana7 saopuag LNOA "D
(51866'¥SE SHN)
uogisinboy |eyded *d
(g8z'82v SUN)
sbipyl '3
(G81°82¢ SUNY
jebipuy Juepisoy *q
SIARNINO IALLYTSIDTT
sapiueaQ paacuddy J8jop ‘D
:g3IN0YIY ¥310A
80°0 26€'€S 081'895'SE SL'0 . SaUIW JO Spasdoid 18N
XXX XXX XXX :SUOQeWIT enusnsy
8pISINO XYL ALYIdOY¥d ‘g
902'0€L 90L'0EL 9zz'181 Z€6'LL6 800 £48'60L'L 06€'SLE'6EL'L S0 SuORENWIT NUBASY
XELDCOCCOOX 0} 3[qnS XYL ALN3dO¥d 'V
1V ONILYHIHO
[(8)+ (221 Toou/(y) x (g sun “2)] d¥0 HLIM K2)- () [ooLAwIx(v aun '2)] [EETER foou(z) X (L) NOLLYNTYA JLVE XVL
WdN Wo¥d INNIATY INNIAIY LIN3W3LYEY dvD ON HLIM JLVHXVL ANNIATY QgassISSY QaIMOTIV
INN3AIY SN1d TYHININ 40 WINOTVA QY XvL INNIAIY W3HOTVA OV
4v0 HLIMINNIAIY Sa3300¥d L3N WINOTVA QY WIYOTVA QY gaIMOTIV
WIYOTYA aY TV1OL
ga13oang
(6) (8) (2) (9) () (%) () (2) (1)

Ye0z-£20Z ¥v3IA TvISId

NOILYITIONOO3Y INNIATY ANV 3LV XVL ALYId0¥d



€202/L11y pesinsy JseT 497701 WHO4
Y 8[npayos
% eoeg
XOOOCOCOCOX XOCOCOOOOXX | XOCOOCKKK | 20000000 YXOOOCCO0COK SANN4 TV VLOL
XCOOCOO0CK XOOC0C000O. | SCOCOOCCEXX. | X0000808KK XO0C00000XK spung Auealidold [Ejogns
XOOCOOCOK XOCOOO000K__ | X000000000X | Y0000 XOOOCCO00NX.
XOOCOCOOXK XOO00CO0CXX.__| X000000000_ | X000000aKX YXOOOOCOOOX
XOOCCOOOCOK OO | X00000000e¢. | X0000000KK XOOOO0B0XX
XOOCOOOCOK XOOCOOOCOOKX | X00000000XX. | X0000000XK YXOOOOC00TKXK
XC000000OX XO0C000CCL__ | X00e00e0eee( | X000000KX. X000
SANNJ AYY.LIINdONd
£69°c89°C 000°8L 800 90.'0EL 000'09% /86°20£'Z ~ spunj srnu ajgepuadxg
‘sadA] pund [BJUSLIWIBA0S) [BJOIgNS|
IDIANIS 1930
00005 000°0S Aouabiaug
L/8'EE 1L.8'eE uoyonpay 8nNos
GB.'9 969 spsfod jepded
L¥S'vy s aouBInsul-j8s
08t'8¥S'e 000°G8L 800 Q04084 000'09% vLLZLL'Z [ZEDED)
(8) (2) (9) (s) ) (€) (2) (1)
Tv.LOL NI SHIISNVHL NI INNIATY aLvy aayino3y ANNIAIY XYL SIONVIVE JNVYN ANNS
ONILYY3dO SHIASNYHL ¥3HLO XVL XVL Q3LYAriosNo9o annd
NYHL¥3HLO AL¥3dO¥d ONINNID3g SANN4 LSN¥L IT9YANIdXT
S$308N0S ANV SANNZ TY.INIANNYIA0D
ONIONVNIA
YIHLO

(JuswwiaAos) [EDOT)

1}SIg WUsWaleqy paSA SNOIXON PUB JOJOSA ‘olnbsop Aluno) jiyoiny) Joy Aiewwing 126png

$202 ‘0¢ sunp Bujpug 1es A [easid Jo4 19Bpng

S3dAL ANNd ANV1II-NdO¥d d31H0ddNS XV.L ® SONN LSNHL IT8VANIJXT ‘S3dAL ANNH TYANIANYIAOS - STOHNO0SIY ¥IHLO 2 SANNIAIY d3LYWILST - V TTINAIHOS



497y0¥¥ WHOA

£202/L 11y PesiAeY 1se]
anpayas *d19 yim aaibe 3snwt Aepno [EHAED .
" :abed UwIN|oa sjy} Ul sjuawaiinbay 821A18S 1q8(Q SPNJIU] .

1sni] ejgepuadxg - |

samIeg iged - d

sjosloid [ejided - 9
anuansy [eloadg - ¥ :S3JALANNL »
£89¢ 868116} G649 00008 000s€6 000052 000005 SANNL LSNYL ITVANTdX3 ANV
S3dAL ANNJ TVINIANYIAOD TVLIOL
oS 0 000°0S ] Rousbisuig
‘ee 12881 000'GL =i uononpayj 82INog
] 0 G6.'9 ) sjoslod |eyden
24 ViR 4 00002 =l 8oueinsul-j|ss
*8pG'e 081'898'L 000°08 000°0S8 000'0S2 000°00S = |eJauag)

(8) (2) (9) ) 2] (€) (2 (3] ’
TvioL SJONV1ve 1no 1no P = S1143IN3g SIOVM JANVYN aNN4d
aNNd ONIAN3 SHIISNVHL SHIASNVHL AVLNO S3DUVYHO 3I3A0TdNI ANV
ONILYHIdO ONILYY3dO IVLIdYO d3HIO S3INVIVS SANNF LSNYL 3T19VANIdX3
NVHL Y3HIO ANV ANV SANN4 TYLINIANYIN0D
S3SN ANV S3ddNs
SIIDNIONLLNOD 'SIDNYIS

(juswwano 9 [B00T)

71 JUSWS)EQY P\ SNOIXON PUE JOJ98A ‘ounbsop Aunag jilysiny) Joj Aleuwwng jebpng

S3SN ONIONVNIJ ¥3HLO ANV STHNLIANIdX3 3LVALLST LV 3T1NAIHOS

20z ‘0¢ sunr Bujpug Jeaj [eos]4 Jo4 }96png



(@)

()

©)

(4)

BUDGET YEAR ENDING 06/30/24

ESTIMATED
ACTUAL PRIOR CURRENT
REVENUES YEAR ENDING YEAR ENDING TENTATIVE FINAL
6/30/2022 6/30/2023 APPROVED APPROVED
Ad valorem 628,091 680,000 /30,706 730,706
ClA 435,658 440,000 400,000 460,000
AB104 725,327 130,000 160,000 150,000
viiscellaneous U U U Y]
“Interest 43971 4,700 0,000 0,000
DU 16,960 70,000 15,000 15,000
CWsD 15,000 15,000 15,000 75,000
SUBTOTAL REVENUE ALL SOURCES' 1,225,927 1,279,700 1,379,706 1,379,706
"OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
Transfers In (Schedule T)
Proceeds ot Long-term Debt
— Ofner
SUBTOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
"BEGINNING FUND BALANGE
Prior Period Adjusiments
Residual Equity Transfers
TOTAL BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 1,764,469 2,053,U74 272,774 2112174
TOTAL AVAILABLE RESOURCES 2,990,396 3,332,774 3,548,480 3,548,480
Churchill County Mosquito, Vector and Noxious Weed Abatement District
(Local Government)
SCHEDULE B - GENERAL FUND
Page: _ 6
Schedule B-9

FORM 4404L.GF

Last Revised 5/17/2023



(1) (2) (3) (4)
BUDGET YEAR ENDING 06/30/24
ESTIMATED
ACTUAL PRIOR CURRENT
EXPENDITURES YEAR ENDING YEAR ENDING TENTATIVE FINAL
6/30/2022 6/30/2023 APPROVED APPROVED
“Salaries 344,202 720,000 500,000 500,000
Employee Benetits 183,459 225,000 250,000 250,000
Services and Supplies 388,667 250,000 850,000 850,000
Capital Outlay 15,994 60,000 80,000 80,000
Subtotal U37,322 T, 160,000 1,680,000 7,680,000
"OTHERUSES
CONTINGENCY (not to exceed 3% |
of Tatal Expenditures)
Transfers Out (Schedule T)
ENDING FUND BALANCE 2,053,074 2,172,774 1,868,480 1,868,480
TOTAL COMMITMENTS & FUND BALANCE 2,990,396 3,332,774 3,548,480 3,548,480

FUND,

Churchill Caunty Mosquito, Vectar and Noxious Weed Abatement District

(Local Government)

General

FORM 4404LGF

Last Revised 5/17/2023

Page: _ 7
Schedule B-13



(1)

)

)

(4)

BUDGET YEAR ENDING 06/30/24

ESTIMATED
ACTUAL PRIOR CURRENT
REVENUES YEAR ENDING YEAR ENDING TENTATIVE FINAL
6/30/2022 6/30/2023 APPROVED APPROVED

Subtotal
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES:

Operating Transfers In (Schedule T)
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 44,547 44,547 44,547 44 54/

Prior Period Adjustment(s)

Residual Equity Transters
“TOTAL BEGINNING FUND BALANGE
TOTAL RESOURCES 44,547 44,547 44,547 44,547
EXPENDITURES
“Services and supplies 0 U 20,000 20,000
Subtotal
OTHER USES 1
CONTINGENCY (not to exceed 3% ot

total expenditures)
Transters Out (Schedule T)
"ENDING FUND FALANCE 24 547 44,547 24,547 24,547
TOTAL COMMITMENTS & FUND BALANCE 44,547 44,547 44,547 44,547

Churchill County Mosquito, Vector and Noxious Weed Abatement District
(Local Government)
FUND Self-Insurance
Page: _ 8

FORM 4404L.GF

Last Revised 5/17/2023

Schedule B-14




M @ @) (0)
BUDGET YEAR ENDING 06/30/24
ESTIMATED
ACTUAL PFRIOR CURRENT
REVENUES YEAR ENDING YEAR ENDING TENTATIVE FINAL
6/30/2022 6/30/2023 APPROVED APPROVED
Subtotal
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES:
Operating Transfers In (Schedule T)
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 6,795 6,795 6,795 6,/95
Prior Period Adjustmeni(s)
~— Residual Equily Transfers
TOTAL BEGINNING FUND BALANCE
TOTAL RESOURCES 6,795 6,795 6,795 6,795
EXPENDITURES
Capital Projects 4] 3] B, /9 B, /95
Subtotal
OTHER USES |
CONTINGENCY (not to exceed 3% of
total expenditures)
Transfers Out (Schedule 1)
'ENDING FUND BALANGE 6,799 6,190 1] 0
TOTAL COMMITMENTS & FUND BALANCE 6,795 6,795 6,795 6,795
Churchill County Mosquito, Vector and Noxious Weed Abatement District
(Cocal Government)
FUND___ GCapital Projects
Page: _ 9
Schedule B-14

FORM 4404LGF

Last Revised 5/17/2023



()}

(2

(3)

(4)

BUDGET YEAR ENDING 06/30/24
ESTIMATED
ACTUAL PRIOR CURRENT
REVENUES YEAR ENDING YEAR ENDING TENTATIVE FINAL
6/30/2022 6/30/2023 APPROVED APPROVED
Subtotal
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES:
Operating Transfers In (Schedule T)
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 33,871 33,871 33,871 33,871
Priar Period AdJustment(s)
Residual Equity Transfers
"TOTAL BEGINNING FUND BALANCE
TOTAL RESOURCES 33,871 33,871 33,871 33,871
EXPENDITURES
Services and supplies U 0 15,000 15,000
Subtotal el TR
OTHER USES |
CONTINGENCY (not to exceed 3% of
total expenditures)
Transfers Out (Schedule T)
ENDING 33,671 33,871 18,871 33,871
|
TOTAL COMMITMENTS & FUND BALANCE 33,871 33,871 33,871 33,871

Churchill County Mosquito, Vector and Noxious Weed Abatement District

(Local Government)

FUND___ Source Reduction

FORM 4404LGF

Last Revised 5/17/2023

Page: _10__

Schedule B-14



REVENUES

M

ACTUAL PRIOR

YEAR ENDING
6/30/2022

@

3 (4)
BUDGET YEAR ENDING 06/30/24

ESTIMATED
CURRENT
YEAR ENDING
6/30/2023

TENTATIVE
APPROVED

FINAL
APPROVED

Subtotal

¥ ChS:

‘Operafing Transfers Tn (Schedule T)

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE

50,000

50,000

50,000

50,000

Prior Period Adjusiment(s)
~ Residual Equity Transfe

esidual Equity ransters

TOTALBEGINRING FUND BALANCE

TOTAL RESOURCES

60,000

50,000

50,000

50,000

EXPENDITURES

Services and SUQPIIGS

00,000

50,000

Subtotal

‘OTHER USES
CONTINGENCY {not fo exceed 3% of

total expenditures)

Transters Out (Schedule 1)

ENDING FUND BALANCE

ou,U0U

ou,0uu0

ou,0u0

TOTAL COMMITMENTS & FUND BALANCE

50,000

50,000

50,000

50,000

Churchill County Mosquito, Vectar and Noxious Weed Abatement District

(Local Government)

FUND Emergency,

FORM 4404L.GF

Last Revised 5/17/2023

Page: _11__
Schedule B-14



€¢02/LL/y pesingy ise 497Tr0ry NHOA4

L€ 3|npaysg
— 21 :ebed
:(Jopus\ pue Jequunp au|] souaie}ay) suoheue(dxy [BLUORIPPY
A3l SR s e ee| 000'20v$ 000'8¥re (e seinypusdx3 pesodoid [B101| 02
6}
13
Ll
]
gl
i
el
cl
LI
01
Jojeoljddy [euay| 000°001$ 000°00L$ VN|€202/1/L AReidg Aai4| g
Aswony meT JogeT| 000°02% 000°02$ wN|s202/1/L aizuaoejy uosiy| 8
oM 1ipny| 000'6$ 00S°2$ YN|€202/1/L sajejo0ssy pue poaopn| 2
Jesunog [eBa| 000'SL$ 000'2L$ VN|E202/1/L plojues sor| g9
Jojeojljddy [eusy| 000°00L$ 000°00L$ VN|[E202/1/L Jiyy stuoN| g
Jojeo)|ddy [eusy| 000'051$ 000°051% WN|£202/1/L pan| v
Aswony meT JogeT| 000°0E$ 0o00'0es VN|E€202/1/L ysjepy weplop] ¢
Jadaapjoogd| 000'0z$ 000°21% VYN|€202/1/L Buideapjoog pmog| z
Joypny| 000'8L$ 000z} $ WN|€202/1/L juelelog wip]
:}0BRUOD 101 pS3U 10 Uosesy §¢-y202 Ad | ¥2-€202 Ad oejyuo) | joenuod OpUSA aur
alny)puadxgy | ainjipuadxy Jo ajeq 1o a1eQg
pasodoug pasodoid | uopeuiiuia] | sanosyg
T8 :ispenuo) Buysixg Jo sequuiny [El0L 828z-€2¥ (G//) uoydsjay swpAheq

:S$salppy jiew-3
weydn AoueN  :39BjUOYH
1ops|( JuswWelEqy Pe8M SNOXON PUE J0JosA ‘opnbsop AlunoD IIyainyd  :JUSLUUISAOE) 2907
¥202-£20T 4e34 188png
SLOVYLNOD DNILSIX3 40 I1NA3IHIS




£20¢/L1Iy PasIAsY jseT]

497770y NHOA
Z¢ sinpsyag *AlessagaU Ji s}eays [eUORIPPE Yoy
€1 :ebed
i ‘ 000'G19 000695 ejol] 8
Saplofsad 000°0€ 00008 VYN|€202/1/L usuinN
ssaploasad 000°001 00006 VN|€20Z/1/L JUs[eA| L
sapioysad 000G 000'62 VN|E202/}/L 1eAUn| 9
sspioasad 000°09 000°SS VN|€202/1/L S INQIM| S
sspiojsad 000°0Z1 00000} VN{€202/1/L oodepy| ¢
Sapionsad 000°0S 000°0S VYN|€202/L/L 196ie]| ¢
sapjopsad 000°001 00006 VN|€202/L/L | ¢
sapioisad 00008 000°6Z VN|€202/1/L SIMBSIBA| )
Joenuod epeis) apely spesn | 627202 Ad | #2-620Z Ad | (sieep | joenuod |3oesIUOD Jopusp aul
10} pasu o Uoseay| 10 sse|9 Jlosse|n |Jossej) |sunypuadx3y | aumyipuadxg | /syjuopy) |  jo sjeq jo ajeq
uonisod uopisod |uonisod| pesodoid | pesodold |uopeing |uopeuiuus]) | sAnoeyg
fgs3ii)0 |Aq pekojduws
abem Apnoy s31d
jusjeainby | jousquiny
[ :S]oBJUOD UolEZBALI JO JSqUnN [Bj0} 8zge-ezy (52.) :euoydeja) swpheq
JOI081Ip :SS3IppY |lelu-3
weydn AsueN :joejuocn
10LsIq Juawaleqy pasp) SNOIXON pue Jojaa ‘ounbsop Aunog [ysiny

SLOVYLNOD NOILVZILVAIYd 40 ITNAIHIS

p20z-£20¢ 1ea) 193png

JuswUuleA0L) |80



CHURCHILL COUNTY MOSQUITO, VECTOR AND NOXIOUS WEED ABATEMENT
' DISTRICT

To:  The Board of Trustees

From: Nancy Upham, District Manager
JD MacKay, Assistant Manager

Date: April 9, 2024

Re:  Discussion and possible action regarding the purchase of a 2024 Can-Am Defender
Limited HD10 side by side. The purchase price is $32,046.25 from Ridezilla in Carson
City.

Attached is the bid from Ridezilla for the Can-Am side by side. Assistant Manager, JD MacKay went out

to our different available options for purchasing a side by side and this was the one that best met the needs
of the District.

This model had the power to deal with multiple people, equipment and weight loads to exceed over 500
pounds and still have power to drive over difficult terrain efficiently. This model also has fold down or
fold back windows so that technicians can spray from the vehicle, if need be.

I will defer to JD to elaborate on the model more if there are any questions.



TR AR R L WL TR EAL TR WO NNV W

Date: 04/05/2024 Invoice #: Salesperson: Dan Gralak Email: dan.g@ridezilla.com

| Customer: JD Mackay ‘ o—Buyer:L/' Qe ¢ Y, Phone:
o i
B¥%RIDEZILLA  ddress: MNOSP (IO Cel:. (775) 455-7511
City: State: Zip: Work:
|E-Mail: jdm@ccmosquifo.org County: T —
Year: 2024  [Make: Can-Am Model: Defender Limited HD10
VIN: 3JBUVAX21RK000324 Stock #: 000324 Mileage: 1 Color: FIERY RE |Weight:
$
MSRP $ 29,899.00
$ Selling Price $ 29,899.00
$ Tire/Wheel Fees $
s Doc or Admin Fees $ 199.00
Parts and Labor $ 0.00
$ Freight $ 1,500.00
$ Prep/Recond $ 400.00
ESP/Warranty $
3 Cash Price $ 31,998.00
$ Trade Allowance $
$ Payoff $
(Less) Trade Equity $ 0.00
$ Net Sale (Cash Price - Trade Equity) $ 31,998.00
= : Tax % 0.00 @Tax Exempt Tax $ 0.00
- Subject to appr Title/License/Registration Fees $
— DMV Fees $ 48.25
Year Tag/Filing Fees $
Make Total Other Charges $ 48.25
Model Sub Total (Net Sale + Other Charges)  $ 32,046.25
VIN # (Less) Deposit $ -0
“‘ Odometer (Less) Down Payment $ -0
Allowance Amount to Pay/Finance $ 32,046.25
Payoff SRLF I . b
Lender APR: Term: (Months)  [Monthly v
Acct # b ol N
% i
% ol
% i v
Lender
Quote valid until;
ManagerSignature Salesperson Signature Buyer Signature Date

https://app.dp360crm.com/leads_main

7



CHURCHILL COUNTY MOSQUITO, VECTOR AND NOXIOUS WEED ABATEMENT
DISTRICT
Management Report
March 2024

To:  The Board of Trustees
From: Nancy Upham, District Manager
JD MacKay, Assistant Manager
Date: April 9, 2024
Our Staff has been working three days per week during the month of March. Dodging inclement
weather and wind, they finished applying pre-emergent herbicides to County and State roadsides

and easements. They also have been treating mosquito larvae in the field at our known and
historical early spring source areas.

Management has been working with equipment needs, such as side-by-side research and the
repair of existing District equipment, such as our quadrunners. We also filed for our Hazmat
permit and ordered chemicals to get our 5% early order discount.

Management also met with Maria Menjivar (Environmental Health Manager) with Central
Nevada Health District and Victoria Sepcic who is the hired Epidemiologist with the Central
Nevada Health District. We will be working together with respect to public education and Grant
writing for the different public health programs. I feel that this is a very good step to streamline
District and Public Health efforts. Victoria put in for a grant specific to collecting and reporting
surveillance data relevant to vector-borne diseases and the analysis and interpretation of the data.
For this reason, Management purchased chickens for restarting our sentinel chicken flock
program.

We are looking into the options of using one side of the billboard on the District property to put
out some sort of public health message. Any ideas would be appreciated. We are trying to figure

out whether having a message for the Public is worth more than the income generated from the
billboard.

If you have any questions regarding the District operations, please contact Nancy at 775 423-
2828. Thank you!



Total Expenses for Board Reports Mar-24

Total Payroll Cost Report

Gross Wages S 22,866.03

Retirement (PERS) S  6,556.90

Insurance S 3,570.36

Medicare & Social Security $ 335.12

Sub-Total Payroll Expenses Pagel ItemA $§ 33,328.41
Monthly Expenses by Vendor Detail

Total Page3 ItemB $ 59,518.09
Total Expenses S 92,846.50
Trace to Monthly Profit & Loss Report

Total Expenses Pagel ItemC $§ 92,846.50
Variance S -

4/3/2024, 5:45 AM 2024 Board Meeting Expenses Reports.xlsx



Item

Total pay

Paycheck wages
Non-paycheck wages
Reimbursements
Subtotal

Company contributions

Employer Paid Dental Insurance

Employer Paid Health Insurance

Employer Paid Life Ins-PT only

Employer Paid Vision Insurance

Medicare (EE/ER)

PERS Employer Paid (EE/ER)
PERS Employer Paid (ER Only)
Subtotal | V
Employer taxes

Social Security Employer
Medicare Employer

Subtotal

Total payroll cost

Churchill County Mosquito, Vector & Noxious Weed A

Total payroll cost report
From Mar 01, 2024 to Mar 31, 2024 from all locations

Apr 02, 2024 09:52 AM PT

Amount

$22,866.03
$0.00
$0.00

$22,866.03

$161.84
$3,339.90
$47.74
$20.88
$312.17
$1,096.77
$5,460.13

$10,439.43

$18.60
$4.35
$22.95

$33,328.41



Churchill County Mosquito, Vector & Noxious Weed Abatement District

Monthly Expenses by Vendor Detail
March 2024
NAME DATE ACCOUNT MEMO/DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
Alhambra
Alhambra 03/29/2024 01.5320 Services & Water Cooler - 8 bottles & delivery fee 88.89
Supplies:Office Supplies
Total for Alhambra LT h e e ’ $88.89
Big R Inc
Big R Inc 03/14/2024 01.5380 Services & Hi-flow Pump 99.99
Supplies:Repairs - Equipment
TotalforBigRInc o o $99.99
Big Valley Honda
Big Valley Honda 03/08/2024 01.5380 Services & Bearings, seal, nut 70.00
Supplies:Repairs - Equipment
Total for Big Valley Honda .. s o $70.00
Branch Automotive, LLC
Branch Automotive, LLC 03/06/2024 01.5385 Services & 2001 Dodge Ram 2500 Turn Signal 125.45
Supplies:Repairs - Vehicle repairs
Total for Branch Automotive, LLC I ) $125.45
Churchill Gounty Comptroller
Churchill County Comptroller 03/01/2024 01.5140 Benefits:Health Cruz - March Insurance (no pay 944.50
Insurance checks)
Total for Churchill County Gomptroller - S $944.50
Clarke
Clarke 03/28/2024 01.5220 Services & Fourstar 40 - 40 Ib bags at $450.40 17,115.20
Supplies:Chemicals each
Total for Clarke T P $17,115.20
Colby Nelson dba Colby’s Unified Networking & Technology
Colby Nelson dba Colby’s Unified  03/25/2024 01.5365 Services & Computer Professional Services 3,000.00
Networking & Technology Supplies:Computer Maintenance
Total for Colby Nelson dba Colby’s Unified Networking & Technology N $3,000.00
GPS Trackit
GPS Trackit 03/27/2024 01.5395 Services & Fleet Bundle 03/27-04/26/2024 197.59
Supplies:Equipment Services
(GPS)
Total for GPS Trackit B g e e ’ $197.59
Harbor Freight Tools
Harbor Freight Tools 03/06/2024 01.5330 Services & Slide Hammer Puller 69.99
Supplies:Operating Supplies
Total for Harbor Freight Tools N O $69.99
Louie’s Ace Home Center
Louie’s Ace Home Center 03/07/2024 01.5380 Services & Part 13.04
Supplies:Repairs - Equipment
Total for Louie’s Ace Home Center o ’ $13.04
Napa Auto & Truck Parts
Napa Auto & Truck Parts 03/26/2024 01.5385 Services & Taillight 5.39

Supplies:Repairs - Vehicle

N
o
e
B
[=
[{=
o=

9:44 AM GMT-07:00



Churchill County Mosquito, Vector & Noxious Weed Abatement District

Monthly Expenses by Vendor Detail

March 2024
NAME DATE ACCOUNT MEMO/DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
Total for Napa Auto & Truck Parts $5.39
Nevada State Fire Marshal
Nevada State Fire Marshal 03/06/2024 01.5330 Services & State Fire Marshal Hazardous Material 228.00
Supplies:Operating Supplies Storage Permit Fee. 2024-25
Total for Nevada State Fire Marshal R e B - N Sl i & B $228.00
NV Energy
NV Energy 03/02/2024 01.5441 Services & Electricity 01/30 to 02/28/2024 296.86
Supplies:Utilities - Electric
Total for NV Energy o E T - E $296.86
Office Depot
Office Depot 03/07/2024 01.5320 Services & Calendar 47.07
Supplies:Office Supplies
Total for Office Depot - R - ’ ’ $47.07
Optum Bank
Optum Bank 03/01/2024 01.5141 Benefits:Health March 2024 150.00
Insurance - HSA
Total for Optum Bank - ’ ’ ~ $150.00
US Bank
US Bank 03/14/2024 01.5345 Services & Analysis Service Charge 9.00
Supplies:Bank & Other Fees
Total for US Bank B e  $9.00
US Postal Service
US Postal Service 03/31/2024 01.5390 Services & 12 Months PO Box Fee BOX #2468 256.00
Supplies:Communications
Total for US Postal Service i G i D e $256.00
Verizon Wireless
Verizon Wireless 03/04/2024 01.5390 Services & Cell Phones 01/15 to 02/14/2024 233.34
Supplies:Communications
Total for Verizon Wireless $233.34
Veseris
Veseris 03/21/2024 01.5220 Services & Altosid Pellets, 2 x 22 Ibs/case, 29 36,366.00
Supplies:Chemicals cases at $1,254.00 each
Total for Veseris - DL 7 s e ) $36,366.00
Walmart
Walmart 03/05/2024 01.5320 Services & USB flash drive 25.05
Supplies:Office Supplies
Walmart 03/05/2024 01.5320 Services & File Folders & stapler 56.99
Supplies:Office Supplies
Walmart 03/07/2024 01.5380 Services & AA & AAA batteries 31.94
Supplies:Repairs - Equipment
Total for Warlrrrl'ilarrt i B $1 13.98
WiarCom Inc
WiarCom Inc 03/11/2024 01.5390 Services & Wireless 03/10-04/09/2024 87.80

Supplies:Communications

Accrual Basis Tuesday, April 2, 2024 09:44 AM GMT-07:00



Churchill County Mosquito, Vector & Noxious Weed Abatement District
Monthly Expenses by Vendor Detail

March 2024
NAME DATE ACCOUNT MEMO/DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
Total for WiarCom Inc $87.80
Grand Total ltem B $59,518.09

Accrual Basis Tuesday, April 2, 2024 09:44 AM GMT-07:00



Churchill County Mosquito, Vector & Noxious Weed Abatement District

Monthly Profit & Loss
March 2024
TOTAL
Income
01.4000 Property Taxes
01.4040 Real Property Tax - Current 82,997.29
01.4050 Real Property Tax - Delinquent 295.39
01.4080 Personal Property Tax - Current 2,145.41
01.4090 Personal Property Tax - Delinquent 2.41
01.4120 Private Car Tax 210.72
Total 01.4000 Property Taxes 85,651.22
01.4101 Inter-Governmental Revenue
01.4110 Consolidated Tax Revenue 40,549.76
01.4130 AB104 Fairshare Revenues 13,274.58
Total 01.4101 Inter-Governmental Revenue 53,824.34
Total Income S $139,47556
GROSS PROFIT ' o ' $139,475.56
Expenses
01.5000 Wages
01.5030 Salary - Management 14,583.66
01.5040 Salary - Full-time 5,952.20
01.5045 Salary - Part-time 2,030.17
01.5070 Board Compensation 300.00
Total 01.5000 Wages ] ' 22,866.03
01.5100 Benefits
01.5110 Retirement Contribution 6,556.90
01.5140 Health Insurance 4,514.86
01.5141 Health Insurance - HSA 150.00
01.5150 Social Security & Medicare 335.12
Total 01.5100 Benefits ' 11,556.88
01.5200 Services & Supplies
01.5220 Chemicals 53,481.20
01.5320 Office Supplies 218.00
01.5330 Operating Supplies 297.99
01.5345 Bank & Other Fees 9.00
01.5365 Computer Maintenance 3,000.00
01.5380 Repairs - Equipment 214.97
01.5385 Repairs - Vehicle 130.84
01.5390 Communications 577.14
01.5395 Equipment Services (GPS) 197.59
01.5441 Utilities - Electric 296.86
Total 01.5200 Services & Supplies N  58,423.59
Total Expenses ' ' ' Iltem C $92,846.50
NET OPERATING INCOME - B ) - 7$467,"6297.06
NETINCOME T : - ’ © $46,629.06

Accrual Basis Tuesday, April 2, 2024 09:46 AM GMT-07:00



Churchill County Mosquito, Vector & Noxious Weed Abatement District

Quarterly Balance Sheet - Current & Prior Year to Date

As of March 31, 2024

TOTAL
AS OF MAR 31, 2024 AS OF MAR 31, 2023 (PY) CHANGE
ASSETS
Current Assets
Bank Accounts
01.1100 US Bank 193,652.92 238,105.40 (44,452.48)
01.1150 Cash Invested - State LGIP 2,101,764.21 1,757,919.37 343,844.84
01.1190 Cash Allocated to Other Funds (135,212.96) (135,212.96) 0.00
30.1190 Cash - Self Insurance Fund 44,547.00 44,547.00 0.00
31.1190 Cash - Emergency Fund 50,000.00 50,000.00 0.00
50.1190 Cash - Capital Projects Fund 6,794.96 6,794.96 0.00
51.1190 Cash - Source Reduction Fund 33,871.00 33,871.00 0.00
~ Total Bank Accounts o  $2,205417.13 $1,996,024.77  $299,392.36
Other Current Assets
01.1300 Inventory 406,296.03 442,197.12 (85,901.09)
~ Total Other Current Assets $406,296.03 $442,197.12  §(35,901.09)
Total Current Assets © $2,701,713.16 © $2,438,221.89 $263,491.27
TOTALASSETS A g AR $2,701,713.16 $2,438,221.89  $263,491.27
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
01.2100 Accounts Payable 17,221.48 185,774.97 (168,553.49)
Total Accounts Payable $17,221.48 $185,774.97  $ (168,553.49)
Credit Cards
01.2700 Bank of America Credit Card 0.00 0.00 0.00
01.2710 BofA Card - District Manager 0.00 569.16 (569.16)
01.2730 BofA Card - Admin Assistant 0.00 2,968.99 (2,968.99)
Total 01.2700 Bank of America Credit Card . o 0.00 3538.15  (3,538.15)
01.2800 John Deere Financial 113.03 79.35 33.68
Total Credit Cards $113.03 $3,617.50 $ (3,504.47)
Other Current Liabilities
01.2310 Federal Payroll Taxes (SS, MC & FIT) Payable 1,324.46 0.00 1,324.46
01.2400 PERS Payable 7,653.67 (0.02) 7,653.69
Total Other Current Liabilities $8,978.13 $(0.02) $8,978.15
Total Current Liabilites R $26,312.64 $189,392.45  $(163,079.81)
Total Liabilities $26,312.64 $189,39245  $(163,079.81)
Equity
01.3150 Beginning Fund Balance - General Fund 2,292,439.84 2,053,073.80 239,366.04
01.3990 Excess of Revenue & Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00
30.3350 Beginning Fund Balance - Self Insurance Fund 44,547.00 44,547.00 0.00
31.3350 Beginning Fund Balance - Emergency Fund 50,000.00 50,000.00 0.00
50.3350 Beginning Fund Balance- Capital Projects Fund 6,794.96 6,794.96 0.00
51.3350 Beginning Fund Balance - Source Reduction Fund 33,871.00 33,871.00 0.00
Net Income 247,747.72 60,542.68 187,205.04
Total Equity i s $2,675,400.52  $2,248,820.44  $426,571.08
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY © $2,701,713.16 $2,438,221.89 $263,491.27

Accrual Basis Tuesday, April 2, 2024 09:46 AM GMT-07:00



Churchill County Mosquito, Vector & Noxious Weed Abatement District

Quarterly Profit & Loss with Previous Year Comparison & YTD
July 1, 2022 - April 2, 2023

Accrual Basis Tuesday, April 2, 2024 09:48 AM GMT-07:00

TOTAL
JUL 1, 2022 - APR 2, 2023 JUL 1, 2021 - APR 2, 2022 (PY) CHANGE
Income
01.4000 Property Taxes
01.4040 Real Property Tax - Current 428,689.70 400,575.62 28,114.08
01.4050 Real Property Tax - Delinquent 3,110.60 3,420.50 (309.90)
01.4060 Net Proceeds of Mines 234.26 234.26
01.4080 Personal Property Tax - Current 89,043.77 89,223.86 (180.09)
01.4090 Personal Property Tax - Delinquent 8,670.45 359.61 8,310.84
01.4100 In-Lieu-of Taxes (NDOW) 113.41 113.41 0.00
01.4120 Private Car Tax 21.43 21.43
~ Total 01.4000 Property Taxes 52088362 © 493,693.00  36,190.62
01.4101 Inter-Governmental Revenue
01.4110 Consolidated Tax Revenue 218,738.58 214,088.65 4,649.93
01.4130 AB104 Fairshare Revenues 57,123.13 56,310.24 812.89
01.4160 Nevada Road Weed Control (13,778.88) (13,778.88)
01.4180 CWSCD Grant 15,000.00 15,000.00 0.00
Total 01.4101 Inter-Governmental Revenue . 277,082.83 285,398.89  (8,316.06)
01.4400 Sale of Asset - Gain or Loss 18,000.00 18,000.00
01.4500 Interest Revenue 34,425.71 1,669.75 32,755.96
Total Income - $859,392.16 '$780,761.64  $78,630.52
GROSSPROFIT $859,392.16  §780,761.64  $78,630.52
Expenses
01.5000 Wages
01.5030 Salary - Management 123,967.09 115,052.56 8,914.53
01.5040 Salary - Full-time 101,090.35 83,649.02 17,441.33
01.5045 Salary - Part-time 17,470.70 15,313.11 2,157.59
01.5050 Salary - Seasonal 8,469.85 8,469.85
01.5070 Board Compensation 4,000.00 4,200.00 (200.00)
01.5080 Board Secretary 675.00 675.00 0.00
Total 01.5000 Wages RRCCY 255,672.99 218,889.69  36,783.30
01.5100 Benefits
01.5110 Retirement Contribution 61,330.18 60,057.54 1,272.64
01.5120 Workers Compensation 6,857.00 6,229.00 628.00
01.5130 Unemployment 16,013.36 1,808.00 14,205.36
01.5140 Health Insurance 26,310.08 50,645.86  (24,335.78)
01.5141 Health Insurance - HSA 1,500.00 1,350.00 150.00
01.5142 Health Insurance - PEBP 439.30 (439.30)
01.5150 Social Security & Medicare 4,473.68 3,351.81 1,121.87
Total 01,5100 Benefits 116,484.30 e 12388151  (7,397.21)



Churchill County Mosquito, Vector & Noxious Weed Abatement District

Quarterly Profit & Loss with Previous Year Comparison & YTD
July 1, 2022 - April 2, 2023

TOTAL
JUL 1, 2022 - APR 2, 2023 JUL 1, 2021 - APR 2, 2022 (PY) CHANGE
01.5200 Services & Supplies

01.5190 Uniforms 1,524.58 1,426.24 98.34
01.5220 Chemicals 227,879.28 221,014.45 6,864.83
01.5225 Encephalitis Testing 1,145.43 329.22 816.21
01.5250 Contract Services - Aerial 32,994.00 30,732.00 2,262.00
01.5260 Gasoline & Oil 16,318.54 8,438.73 7,879.81
01.5265 Vehicle Mileage Reimbursement 790.01 790.01
01.5280 Insurance - General Liability 11,169.41 10,489.61 679.80
01.5290 Officers Bonds 510.00 510.00 0.00
01.5300 Memberships 684.00 634.00 50.00
01.5320 Office Supplies 1,308.62 1,447.62 (139.00)
01.5330 Operating Supplies 3,872.48 2,665.78 1,206.70
01.5345 Bank & Other Fees 206.02 392.84 (186.82)
01.5350 Printing & Publications 308.74 1,831.66 (1,522.92)
01.5360 Legal Fees 872.50 2,109.50 (1,237.00)
01.5361 Accounting & Audit Fees 23,500.00 24,600.00 (1,100.00)
01.5362 Technology Professional Service 9,000.00 (9,000.00)
01.5365 Computer Maintenance 3,033.03 (3,033.03)
01.5366 Computer Software & Online Subs 2,376.76 1,873.01 503.75
01.5370 Repairs - Building 29.68 1,660.00 (1,630.32)
01.5380 Repairs - Equipment 2,887.11 1,466.37 1,420.74
01.5385 Repairs - Vehicle 5,121.06 5,392.63 (271.57)
01.5390 Communications 4,910.08 4,794.44 115.64
01.5395 Equipment Services (GPS) 1,742.37 1,524.85 217.52
01.5400 Travel & Sustenance 227.13 31.17 195.96
01.5420 Training 1,680.00 19.95 1,660.05
01.5440 Utilities - Gas 3,265.60 2,134.14 1,131.46
01.5441 Utilities - Electric 3,040.62 2,436.26 604.36
01.5443 Utilities - Garbage 276.00 252.00 24.00
01.5445 Propane 21.06 (21.06)
01.6220 WC - Chemicals 11,003.75 11,003.75
01.6330 WC - Operating Supplies 1,137.92 1,137.92
Total 01.5200 Services & Supplies 360,781.69 ~  340,260.56  20,521.13

01.5800 Capital Outlay
01.5810 Capital Outlay - Equipment 60,988.98 8,582.38 52,406.60

015830 Capital Outlay - Building A (39.99) 39.99

Total 01.5800 Capital Outlay 60,988.98 8,542.39 52,446.59
Total Expenses © $793927.96  $691,57415  $102,353.81
NET OPERATING INCOME .~ $6546420  $89,187.49  §$(23,723.29)
NETINCOME i ~ $e546420 1 $89,187.49  §$(23,723.29)

Accrual Basis Tuesday, April 2, 2024 09:48 AM GMT-07:00 2z



